TELEPHGONE

723-3600

'Feb;uayy 6,1968

Kermit Geary

R. D, 2, Box 298
Welnutport, Pa. 15088
Dear Sir:

We appreciate very much your letter telling us of your
reception of our sgsignal. We had changed tThe bubes in the
audio chain including the modulators to eliminate some
disgtortion we had developed. We therefore verify the fact
that vou heerd us at that time,

We are situsted in a small vallev opening generally east

and west. The antenna is erected on the southifacing slope

7ith hills to the north and northwest. The hills are taller

=

than the antenna.

We radiate 250 watts of vower from a 100 foot antenna
(vertical, guyed, series fed) with an impedance of 11.7 ohus,
fed by a Raytheon (old) RA250. The o0ld rig sets there and
peeks along as though it likes its work.

We know vou are searching for other stations all the
ime, but if you tune us in drop us a line. We are daytime
only, signing on at 6:004M EST.

Sincerely
Radio Station WVAK

P.S5., We wliminated thedistortion,




